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(b)(3)

From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:54 PM
To: Peggy Pridemore

Subject: RE: question about knives
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He also mentioned that if everyone has their ID out and their Argo badge displayed, fhings will go faster at the VCC.
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(b)(6)
From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto: | A

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:19 PM
To: (b)(3)

Subject: question about knives

We are writing up the memo for all crew and cast on procedures and restrictions.

We are saying no weapons and no illegal drugs.

How should I write about knives. Many technicians use them to cut the foam core and ropes needed to hold
things down, etc. They may have them in the pockets.

Peggy
(b)(3)
--- On Wed, 11/16/11, wrote:

From: - (D)3)
il;l:)ject: RE: some follow-up (b)(6)
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011, 8:31 AM

Thanks for this.

Can you provide POB for| 7 (b)(6)

So this Saturday list should be pretty well final, right? When it is, could you please send me the excel sheet
you used to generate it (and for the Friday list, when that’s ready) so | can send to our Security folks and they
can organize the data however works best for them?
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From: Peggy Pridemore [mailtoj (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, I~~~ ber 15, 2011 5:02

o R T

Subject: Re: some follow-up

Saturday's list attached. Friday's coming tonight.
We decided today to NOT use Langley Fork Park. We will use Trinity for everything.

I don't think there is another visit BUT the entire crew comes in tonight and there might be one - I'm sorry I
don't know.

Also, I bet Friday's visit by an electrician will be two or three people - but I think I'll know tomorrow.

Thank you for today's visit.

Peggy
(b)(3)
--- On Tue, 11/15/11, wrote:

From: (b)(3)
Subject: some follow-up

To:| | (b)(®) _

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011, 3:24 PM

Just to refresh my to-do list:
-I am expecting an updated access list from you today? (and also Friday & Saturday lists?)
-new electronics addition should not be a problem

-are you guys still using Langley Fork Park? I just heard there is some archaeological thing going on there
starting today and lasting 3 weeks. It probably won’t matter to you, but I was asked to pass that along.

-I’m finding out about a time for our electricians to begin installing gels on Friday. I should have an answer
tomorrow and can let you know. :

-other than a possible electrician’s visit on Friday, you aren’t expecting any more visits before Saturday,
correct?
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